| S/00056 /R,
Rachel Smith Aditonat

Subject: FW: Jamies Cragg Caravan Park - the pods scheme

From: Roy Edwardson

Sent: 17 May 2013 09:28

To: Rachel Smith (rachel.smith@ryedale.gov.uk)
Subject: Jamies Cragg Caravan Park - the pods scheme

Dear Mrs Smith

First and foremost many thanks to John Clayton and yourself for meeting Melanie Edwardson MRICS, our
arboriculturalist Mark Feather and myself on site recently to discuss various issues. You asked for a short covering
supplementary note from ourselves on the key issues.

I note that you are now in receipt of Mark Feather’s updated arboricultural proposals.

| thought | should summarise the action we considered and agreed on site.

I have briefed Mr Northgraves on all aspects and he confirms that he will be pleased to act as we recommend.

Our proposals take account of consultee responses, your advice and that of John Clayten and should be read please
alongside Mr Feather’s report - already forwarded.

a) Itis acknowledged that some aspects of works evident in and about the woodland are too urban in
appearance.

b) Box Planters under the highway sign adjacent to the A64 will be removed, as will those at the side of the
approach road to the site.

c) Grass to the highway frontage and at the side of the woodland application site — presently close mown and
somewhat groomed in appearance will be allowed to revert to its natural wild state with tulips removed.

d) The tree roots partially exposed near to the woodland access will be re-coverad and visual “blocker”
planting introduced within the site.

e) Mound heights will be reduced as proposed by Mr Feather and any soil mounded up around trees — putting
them at perceived risk — will be removed by hand.

f}  Such spoil will be removed from site.

g) Other screening initiatives in indigenous species will occur.

h) We have established from our Land Registry Terminal that the applicant, rather than highways, owns much
of the land presently down to grass and adjacent to the A64 boundary. Further tree planting will be
introduced here - again as shown by Mr Feather along with other reinforcement planting. This should make
a substantial difference to the effectiveness of the whole of the screening initiative.

i}y The applicant acknowledges that the setting - to all intents and purposes — particularly when viewed from
the outside needs to revert to its earlier rural appearance and this will occur.

1 hope that these notes help to clarify matters. Again, thanks to you both for your time.
Kind Regards
R

Roy Edwardson

Edwardson Associates Ltd.

Planning and Diversification Consultants
Paddock House

10 Middle Street South

Driffield

East Yorkshire

Y025 6PT

Tel: 01377 249720

Fax: 01377 259052
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